HANDYBYTE, INC.

MEMO

TO: 

student’s name

FROM: 
Sara Jones, Applications Development Manager

DATE: 
assignment date

SUBJECT:
StatPac product development

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Attached please find the functional specifications for the new product, codenamed StatPac.  

I realize that you are the newest member of our team, and currently working on maintenance of the AddressBook product.  I also realize your background in Java is minimal.  However, you are the only person I can afford to assign to this project at the present time and you have impressed me as a quick study in such matters.  

Please read over this specification and prepare a list of things you will have to know, or come up to speed on, to start building this new product.  I’d advise you to get your feet wet by tackling the data entry module.  It will help you better understand the basic Input-Process-Output aspects.  One way to get a handle on this application would be to build a spreadsheet model of what is being computed.  That way you will have a very good idea of what is needed, plus you will be able to develop a good test set for later on.  Lets schedule a meeting to go over what you think you need and I’ll give you some tips on how to get this going.

Sara

